

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-05-04 2:00:16 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Penic]
Subject: FW: Management Conclusions.docx
Attachments: Management Conclusions v2.docx

As discussed.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: May 02, 2017 10:38 AM
To: mpicard@kpmg.ca
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: FW: Management Conclusions.docx

Michel for the memo...

Susan thx for doing

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: May 02, 2017 10:11 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Management Conclusions.docx

For your review.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: May 01, 2017 3:44 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Management Conclusions.docx

1 and 2 look good, 3 is fine but could be beefed up a bit??? I think item 3 needs to refer to no retention of rights or obligations post transfer in the first paragraph.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: May 01, 2017 3:34 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: Management Conclusions.docx

Here is my first draft for your review. Please let me know if this is what you were expecting.

Thank you.